Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:49 AM

To: 'FOILREQUEST@BRONXDA.NYC.GOV'

Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Bronx County district attorney's

office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by
members of the public; (2) access to the Bronx County grand jury..

Attachments: bronx-7-29-20-da-foil.pdf

TO: Records Access Officer/Bronx County District Attorney Darcel Clark

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org

elena@judgewatch.org




Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: FOILRequests (RCDA) <FOILRequests@rcda.nyc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Automatic reply: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Richmond County

district attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption
complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Richmond County...

As a result of the unprecedented public health emergency which has necessitated on site staffing reductions, we are
unable to acknowledge your FOIL request and estimate a time by which this office will be able to address it. Please be
assured that upon the resumption of normal operations, your request will be handled in the normal course.



